


From: events@drpeter.org [mailto:message@e2rm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 4:10 PM
To:  < @leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Passions: Ticket Purchase Confirmation

Thank you for purchasing a ticket for Passions!
Your support of this event will help change the lives of 

vulnerable people living with HIV in our community.
 
There is no need to print this page as your proof of purchase. Your name will be added to the guest list at the 
door; tickets will not be mailed. If you have provided us with a list of guests, please let them know that their name 
will be on the guest list at the event as well. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact events@drpeter.org or 604-331-3452.
Thank you! 
 
Event Information:
Passions 2019
Location: Performance Works on Granville Island, 1218 Cartwright St, Vancouver, BC. 
Date/Time: Thursday, September 26th, 2019. 
General Admission Tickets - Doors open at 6:30pm
VIP Tickets - Doors open at 5:30pm
 
Purchase Information
Confirmation number: 
 
General Admission Ticket x 1 @ $225.00 = $225.00
 
Your Information
MLA Sullivan (Vancouver-False Creek) 
#01-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 2S2
 

















































Independent Contractor Services

INVOICE #19-011
JULY 7, 2019

TO:
MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201 - 1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC   V6B 2S2
(604) 775-2601

FOR: 
CONTRACT SERVICES
JUNE 1 - 30, 2019

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

Independent Contractor Services

To support the Member of the Legislative Assembly for 
Vancouver-False Creek in communicating with and supporting 
constituents on a strictly nonpartisan basis on issues relating to 
public policy and history and multiculturalism and his role in the 
legislative process.

22.5 20.00 450.00

450.00

Please remit payment to:

 

Surrey, BC   

@gmail.com







Independent Contractor Services
         

INVOICE #2019-04
DATE: 06/24/2019

TO:
MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 2S2
604-775-2601

FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES MAY 1ST – MAY 31ST, 2019

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

Independent Contractor Services
5 @ CDN

$70.00 Hourly
CDN

$350.00

To Support the Member of the Legislatve Assembly for Vancouver-False 
Creek in communicatng with and supportng consttuents on a strictly 
nonpartsan basis on issues relatng to public policy and history and 
multculturalism and his role in the legislatve process, in partcular First 
Natons issues and Aboriginal languages.

TOTAL
CDN

$350.00



         
Independent Contractor Services

INVOICE #66
DATE: JUNE 30, 2019

TO:
MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 2S2
604-775-2601

FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES: JUNE 1ST– JUNE 30TH, 2019

DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

Independent Contractor Services: Monthly $200.00

To Support the Member of the Legislative Assembly for Vancouver-False Creek

in the capacity of administrative assistance, as required.

TOTAL $200.00

Please remit payment to:

Coquitlam, BC  





         
Independent Contractor Services

INVOICE #67
DATE: JULY 31, 2019

TO:
MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 2S2
604-775-2601

FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES: JULY 1-JULY 31, 2019

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
         

INVOICE #2019-05
DATE: 07/21/2019

TO:
MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 2S2
604-775-2601

FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES JUNE 1ST – JUNE 30TH, 2019

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

INVOICE #19-013
JULY 25, 2019

TO:
MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201 - 1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC   V6B 2S2
(604) 775-2601

FOR: 
CONTRACT SERVICES
JULY 1 - 31, 2019

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



Re:Solve Tech Solutions
5555 Balsam Street
Vancouver BC  V6M4B5

(604) 379-8180
@resolvetech.solutions

GST/HST Registration No.:  

Invoice  1148

INVOICE TO

Mr Sam Sullivan
Sam Sullivan MLA
1168 Hamilton Street
#201
Vancouver British Columbia
V6B2S2

DATE
22/07/2019

PLEASE PAY
$399.66

DUE DATE
29/07/2019

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

22/07/2019 Monitoring/Maintenance 
(SMB)

Retainer for the period 05/05/2019 - 
06/04/2019: For services rendered 
on a strictly nonpartisan basis to 
provide security for computer and 
phone systems and to support the 
communication needs of the office 
and the mla.

1.50 253.7533 380.63

22/07/2019 Sales Addigy Monitoring and Maintenace 1 0.00 0.00

SUBTOTAL 380.63
GST @ 5% 19.03
TOTAL 399.66

TOTAL DUE $399.66

THANK YOU.

TAX SUMMARY

RATE TAX NET

GST @ 5% 19.03 380.63





Re:Solve Tech Solutions
5555 Balsam Street
Vancouver BC  V6M4B5

(604) 379-8180
@resolvetech.solutions

GST/HST Registration No.:  

Invoice  1152

INVOICE TO

Mr Sam Sullivan
Sam Sullivan MLA
1055 Homer Street
#1604
Vancouver British Columbia
V6B2X5

DATE
06/08/2019

PLEASE PAY
$594.34

DUE DATE
20/08/2019

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

06/08/2019 Projects (SMB) #101 Sam Sullivan Laptop Upgrade
Description: After serving him well 
for years, Sam is ready to replace 
his 15" MacBook Pro with a newer 
model. He would like help migrating 
his data to the new system in a time 
efficient way, with help down the 
road to learn the new features of 
the computer.

1 425.00 425.00

06/08/2019 Office 365 Business 
Premium License

Microsoft Office 365 Business 
Premium (1 mailbox and desktop 
Office suite included)

1 141.04 141.04

SUBTOTAL 566.04
GST @ 5% 28.30
TOTAL 594.34

TOTAL DUE $594.34

For services rendered on a strictly nonpartisan basis to provide 
security for computer and phone systems and to support the 
communication needs of the office and the mla.

THANK YOU.

TAX SUMMARY

RATE TAX NET

GST @ 5% 28.30 566.04



Independent Contractor Services
         

INVOICE #2019-06
DATE: 08/09/2019

TO:
MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 2S2
604-775-2601

FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES JULY 1ST – JULY 31ST, 2019

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

INVOICE #68
DATE: AUGUST 29, 2019

TO:
MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201-1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 2S2
604-775-2601

        FOR: CONTRACT SERVICES: AUGUST 1- AUGUST 31, 
2019

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

INVOICE #19-015
SEPT 8, 2019

TO:
MLA Sam Sullivan
Vancouver-False Creek
#201 - 1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC   V6B 2S2
(604) 775-2601

FOR: 
CONTRACT SERVICES
AUGUST 1 - 31, 2019

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

22.5 25.00 562.50

562.50

Please remit payment to:

Surrey, BC   

@gmail.com



Re:Solve Tech Solutions
5555 Balsam Street
Vancouver BC  V6M4B5

(604) 379-8180
@resolvetech.solutions

GST/HST Registration No.:  

Invoice  1015

INVOICE TO

Mr Sam Sullivan
Sam Sullivan MLA
#201 1168 Hamilton Street
#201
Vancouver British Columbia
V6B2S2

DATE
06/09/2019

PLEASE PAY
$399.66

DUE DATE
06/09/2019

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

06/09/2019 ReVigorate Essentials Do you rely on your technology 
each day for work? If so, then like 
any good tools they need to be kept 
well maintained regularly, otherwise 
they will get in your way instead of 
helping you along

Leave the stress of managing your 
computers in the capable hands at 
Re:Solve Tech Solutions. Your 
computers are kept safe through a 
next generation combination of 
patch management, OS updates 
and a machine learning based anti-
virus. Not only that, but your data is 
kept just as safe from hackers and 
ransomware attacks by keeping an 
offsite copy of your data safe and 
sound at all times.

1 380.63 380.63

06/09/2019 Hourly Retainer (SMB) Block of hours attached to a 
Re:Vigorate monthly plan.

1.50 0.00 0.00

SUBTOTAL 380.63
GST @ 5% 19.03
TOTAL 399.66

TOTAL DUE $399.66

THANK YOU.














